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STATE JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON, Il INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700529
R ECEIVED
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT JUN 12 2[124
STATE SC Court of A,PpgaHC'l'MENTICASE# 2022GS0700529
VS.
JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON, Il ) AW 2022A0710400077
)  Date of Offense: _03/19/2022
Race d—— Sex (R Age @B )  S.C.Code§: 16-11-330(A)
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode# 0139
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SiD# )
)

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery

Inviolationof § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0139

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SerRIOUS EGOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3M)

- IZ( - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Asindicted, [ Offense, L] prassitment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

AWW 0499 W/ /0 /%§

Sb'licitm\ SCBar# Defendant y 7" Aftomgy for Defendant SN SE Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the }%{ State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ZL daysimonme Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $_"__; provided that upon the service of—- days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of §

</l ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
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STATE JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON, Ill  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700529

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [J May serve WE
beginning:

[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $\OD .60
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ WM. Y
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ Ub.co

ﬁ)TAL $ ! % ff il i"‘"’
’—\ Presiding Judge: _,/i’]/\J

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: K
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: lo- y I 2 4
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DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700529

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

WITNESSES
Beaufort County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
L (gl Ao S County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2023
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.
2022A0710400077
JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Armed Robbery

SC Code: 16-11-330(A)
CDR Code: 0139

Grand Jury

VERDICT
1T

%47
7 7 .
L Quee % }02/‘/

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2022GS0700529

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 12, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about March 19, 2022, the Defendant, JONATHAN JABREAL
ROBINSON, did commit robbery while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, or other deadly weapon,
or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object
which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, all in violation
of Section 16-11-330(A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ay S -

Solicitor



ARREST WARRANT
2022A0710400077
STATE OF $OUTH CAROLINA
Coynty/ D Municipsiity of
Beaufort
THE STATE 228044182
agains!

Jonathan Jabree! Robinsan, IT]

Arldiess:

Phone:

Sex: @ Race: ' Height:

DL Gtate: iCE

[slel:y Agency ORI #:  SCR070000

Prosecuting Agercy:  Beauforr County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Oficer.  Todd B Dumcan - 500072

Oftenss: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Offenas Code: 0139
CodelOrdinence Sec;  16-11-0330(A)

TRE wanant % CERTIFED  FOR - SERVICE . m e
D County! D Municipality of

The apoused
F 16 Bo anessd and brought  bafore  me o be
degh with according 1o the low.
LS
 Fneeae o' ducgd
Date.
RETURN
A copy of ihis arrest wamant was delvered (o
defendent
Ll A/
1.:.:";‘"“.’ —
B W T Offiar
RETURN WARRANT TO:
Besufort County General Sessiony
PO Box 1128
102 Ribaut Road, Ro, 208 !
Beaufort, 5C 299011128 i
DRIGINAL CRIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  rimwe
[ county  [] Munzpaity of ) AFFIDAVIT A’
Beaufort ) Y '
Personaly eppesred before me e amom  Jodd B Duncan Ko

being duly swom deposes and says hat defandert  Jonathan Jabreel Robinson, 11
dig within this oounty and sl on orebout  3/]0/2022
Siale of Soulh Caroiing {or ofdinance of County!

in the following pariiculars:

DEBCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or aflepedly armed with a deadly weapon

D Muricipality of Beaufort )

| funher stet= (het there s probable cause to believe that me oelendent nemed above dld  commit
the crime a8l foth and that probsble cause is based on the following facis:

On 03/19/22 a1 1251 hours, the defendant did knowingly and willingly violate the laws of the State of South Carolina by commining
the ulfense of Anmed Robbery, The victim, Brian Geey, was attempting 10 scll a video game system, when the purchaser/defendant,
Jonathan Jabréal Robi 111, produced a handgun and stole the items. The victim and defendant communicated before the
transaction using Facebook Messenger, The defendent’s identity was leamed through his Facebook aceount, The vietim positively
identified the defendant from a photo lineup. This incident did ogcur ar the Dale Co ity Center, 15 Ci Ity Center Road,
Dalc. Bezufort County, South Carolina, The affiant and others arc witness to prove the same.

—== 22— RECEIVED

Signature of Affiant —
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; Afigrrs Address 2001 Duke St
Counly! Municipsity of
k] O " ) TR aa—
Beaufort Affiants Telsphone
b
VSReril's Office
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFIGER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appsering from the sbove effidevit thel there sre  reggoneble  grounds 0 believe  that
on orabout 3192022 defendert  JOlathan Jabreel Robinson, 11
dig walate the caminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinanca of
County! D Municipaliy of Beaufort ) &3 set forth below:
DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Robbery / Avmed Robbery, robbery while anmed or allegedly smued witl a deadly wenpon
Having found probable cause and the above affian having swom befors me, you are ampowered and dirgcted 1o ames) the gaid defandant and pnng him or
r pefone me forPwii 10 e Jeall with acoardng 10 Isw A copy of (tws Afres| Yalrent sholl be delivered (o The delendant o1 the tme ol 1is txotuban, or 85
n tharaafler as s prachoabia
_f&lrurn and subsaribed before me )
Wi Judges Astress  Post Office Box 840
I e i B udge's 55 051 1ce BOX
Ve N A Blufilan. SC 29910
EE el i B L) Judge's Teleph 3 3
{ LaShooux Green Scolt uiges Taephone - (84312532610
’Judgc Coge 7331 ] Isguing Court [.}.(.J MAgistrate |_J Municipal I:] Carguit
SRJG‘JNAL ORIGINAL CRIGINAL ' ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RECEIVED)

JUN 12 2624
SC Court of Appea[s




STATE JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSjN, ] INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700530
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ECEIVE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT R- D

)
STATE JUN 12 202 ) INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2022GS0700530
VS. )
JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON, lli SC Court Of App #al&m 2022A0710400078
AKA: )  Date of Offense: 03/19/2022
Race: SR Sex 4illp Age: 4B ) S.C.Code §: 16-23-490
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code#: 0549
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [[] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime

Inviolation of § _16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[J NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT [ SERIOUS IB/MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)

5 " Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X Asindicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.

Wiie) ot THZ — loans

Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant /4 Attorney for Defendant '~ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

P el

for a determinate term of 9 dayslrmnm@mme Served [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
/

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
—— —
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
months
d mclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 10f 2




STATE JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON, lll  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700530

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WE
beginning:

[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 other
[] RESTITUTION: []  |Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § |\bo .00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ NS . D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ R IS
[C] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

@L f

/-) Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 2] '—] -
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ~S -2 "f

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office

7— Cﬁf{.f/fo L/’Af;/

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700530 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A0710400078

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VERDICT

,II,,Ty

Y/

- ¥ L

oy)(/t\fé '51 M\/

Foreperson of Pétit Jury 7/
Date:
INDICT

County of Beaufort
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2023 I
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
VS.
JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON
Indictment For
Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime
SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549
Defendant
Witness:
CCC PLS. and G.S.
JUN 12 2024

SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

2022GS0700530

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 12, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about March 19, 2022, the Defendant, JONATHAN JABREAL
ROBINSON, did possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during
the commission of a violent crime and JONATHAN JABREAL ROBINSON was convicted of committing or attempting to
commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of
South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ay

Solicitor



ARREST WARRANT

_2022A0710400078

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[x] Coumrt [ Mmooty o
Besnfort

THE 8TATE 228044182

opainst
Jonathan Jabreel Robinson, 111
Addrens =

Phona:

SN
Ko e i

Race:
OL State: DL# —
Agency ORI S, SC0070000

STATE OF 5QUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 92 psonerGenws
) Contyt [ Mmespatty ot ) AFFIDAVIT : - .
Beaufort )

Personally sppeared before me the amant  Todd B Duncan i
beng culy ewom depdtet end says thel defendsnl  Jonathan Jabreel Robinson, 1)

dd wihin tis counly and siste on wraboul 371922022 Violis F% camna lews of 18
State af South Caroiine (or ordingnce of E{}Camlw || Municiptty of Beaufort }

in the following parficudars:
DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \Weanong / Moss. weapon during violent crime, if not aiso sentenced o Hife without parole or death

| fymer state that 1here s peobadla cause 1o befiove thit e defendanl remed ebowe did commit
the ciime ze! forth and that probable cause is beced on the Dilgwing facts:

On 03/19/22 a1 1251 hours, the defendant did knowingly and willingly vielate the laws of the Statc of South Carclina by committing
the offensc of Possessian of a Weapon during the Commission of a Vielent Crime. The deféndant presented & handgun st the

DoB: victim, Brian Geuy, during the commission of an armed rohbery. The defandant's Identity was leamed through his Facsboek
Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office aceount, The victim positively identified the deferdant from a photo lincop.  The crime of Armed Robbery is defined as o viclent
Progeoiting Officer: Todd B Duncan - S00072 crime under South Caroling Statute 16-01-0060. This incident did ovcur at the Dule Community Center, |5 Community Center
Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violen! erime, if Road, Dale. Beaufort County, South Caroling. The afflant and others are wilness (o prove the same,
not also sentenced ro life without parole or death
Offense Code: 0549 | F.:.D//R E CE
— S !
CodefOrdingnce Sec:  16-23-0490 Signature of AR e ‘j:..» IVED
5 v
ATE OF SOUTH A b
[] Coumyt (] Muricpsiiy of %‘c;;,, E";:"mw,, )| masesncsees 2001 Dulke St MAR 25 202
The accied ) Beaufort, SC 29902-
] @ i Beaufort Affonts Telephone . s
dealt vilh socording to the law ———“‘“’“’-'ggmmm‘:
s ARREST WARRANT
FognADTE Ol el 0
Oste: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
I appearng from tha above aMfidsvit thal theie are  ressonable grounds 1o believe  thal
RETURN 2
on crabout  3/19/2022 1 Jonathan Jabree] Robinson, 1T}
:.':':10' Ih‘i ffl‘!&l i sl did wviolate the criminal laws of the Stele of South Cemolina (or ordingncg of
County! Municipality of Beaufort ) a8 88l forth below.
o _HHRy K] -
DESCRIFTION OF DFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent erime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
Q9£ M“"""_’ Huviog found probable ceuse and the above affiant having Sworn befor me. you ar empawored and difacied ko arest the sald delendant and bring him o1
R T e WA ORSET Nbeflememlm to be deall with according 10 law. A copy of this Arest Wamran! shall ba deriverad 1o the cefendan) B the 1ime of its L Of 8
i) ool oI )
RETURN WARRANT TO: i mw;'?fi:!o;; enved 3 e l
Buaufort County General Sessions S ol T - i u,‘l ,j Fay Judges agdress  Posl Office Box 840
PO Dox 1128 iy 'Hil(i 1) 5“!"' , g p e (L8 ) Blufflon, SC 29910-
i LR S I Judge's Telepho 43)255-561
102 thlb&ui- '502‘:0'}711."2808 . ! | LnStondn Groem Sdott udge's Teleohone  (843)255-56 10 .
Beaufimt, 5C = \f susgecete 7331 y  leungCout. x| Magsiate (] Municrpal ] cren
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) Indictment Nos: 2022GS0700529,
) 2022GS0700530
)
)
The State of South Carolina, )
) VERDICT
vs. )
)
Jonathan Jabreal Robinson, )
)
Defendant. )

1. As to Indictment Number 2022GS0700529, the charge of Armed Robbery, we, the jury,
unanimously find the Defendant, Jonathan Jabreal Robinson:

Not Guilty (If you find the Defendant not guilty, stop, you have finished your
deliberations.)
l/ Guilty (If you find the Defendant guilty continue to question 2.)
2. Asto Indictment Number 2022GS0700530, the charge of Possession of a Weapon During the

Commission of a Violent Crime, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Jonathan
Jabreal Robinson:

Not Guilty
Y Guilty RECE] VED
JUN 12 g4
SC Court Of Aopeas

I certify that this is the unanimous decision

June A 2024
Beaufort County, South Carolina

When you have completed your deliberations, please notify the bailiff.




